VI.

VIL.
VIIL.

Mankato/North Mankato Area Planning Organization (MAPO)
Policy Board

November 3, 2022 — 6:00 p.m.
Intergovernmental Center,
Mankato Room
10 Civic Center Plaza, Mankato, MN 56001

If an American Sign Language, foreign language interpreter or other reasonable
accommodation or documents in alternative format (braille or large print) are needed,
please contact staff at (507) 387-8655.

Call to Order

Approval of Agenda
Approval of Minutes — September 1, 2022
New Business

1. Motion approving Requests for proposals (RFPs) for studies in 2023 Unified
Planning Work Program pending final comments or adjustments by MnDOT

2. Motion adopting resolution supporting MnDOT 2023 Safety Performance Measure
(PM1) Targets

Other Business, Discussion & Updates

1. Presentation: Lookout Drive (CSAH 13) Corridor Study (Bolton & Menk)

2. Presentation: South Bend Safe Routes to Multimodal Study (Bolton & Menk)

3. Presentation: MSU, M Stadium Road Pedestrian Crossing Study (SRF Consulting)

4. Presentation: Eagle Lake (CSAH 27) Pedestrian Connectivity Study (Bolton & Menk)

Unapproved October 20, 2022, MAPO Technical Advisory Committee meeting minutes
(informational)

Public Comments
Policy Board Comments
Adjournment

Next MAPO Policy Board meeting: February 2, 2023

Mankato/North Mankato Area Planning Organization (MAPO) | 10 Civic Center Plaza |

Mankato, MN | 56001 | www.mnmapo.org




B 35 Meeting Minutes of the Mankato/North Mankato
Area Planning Organization (MAPO) Policy Board

September 1, 2022 | 6:00PM | Mankato Room | Intergovernmental Center | Mankato, MN | 56001

A regular meeting of the Mankato/North Mankato Area Planning Organization Policy Board was held
on Thursday, September 1, 2022, at 6:00 p.m., in the Mankato Room of the Intergovernmental
Center.

A quorum existed with the following members present: Tim Auringer — City of Eagle Lake, Jack Kolars
— Nicollet County, Michael Laven (Vice Chair) — City of Mankato, Dan Rotchadl — MAPO Townships,
and Mark Piepho (Chair) — Blue Earth County. Jim Whitlock — North Mankato was absent.

Others Present: Paul Vogel (Executive Director/Secretary), Shawn Schloesser (Associate Director
Transportation Planning Services) and Brad Utecht, Director, Investment Planning, MnDOT.

I. Call to Order - Chair Piepho called the meeting to order at 6:00pm.

II. Approval of Agenda — Michael Laven moved to approve the agenda; Tim Auringer
seconded. With all voting in favor, the motion was adopted.

III.  Approval of the Minutes for June 2, 2022 — Dan Rotchadl moved to approve the minutes;
Jack Kolars seconded. With all voting in favor, the motion was adopted.

IV. New Business
1. Resolution Adoption of the 2023 to 2026 Transportation Improvement Program.

Chair Piepho requested staff provide an update on this item. Paul Vogel reported on the
TAC’s recommendation to approve the resolution adopting the 2023 to 2026 Transportation
Improvement Program (TIP). A summary of the annual projects in the TIP were provided
and it was noted the total surface transportation improvements in the TIP was over

$77 million. Several of the major projects had been studied by MAPO in the past and the
projects reflect study recommendation.

Dan Rotchadl asked what entity would own the Kern Bridge once it is reconstructed. Paul
Vogel responded that it would be owned by the City of Mankato.

Dan Rotchadl moved to approve the resolution adopting the 2023 to 2026 Transportation
Improvement Program. Jack Kolars seconded the motion. With all voting in favor, the
resolution was adopted.

2. Resolution Adopting the 2023 Unified Planning Work Program.

Chair Piepho requested staff provide an update on this item. Paul Vogel reported on the
TAC’s recommendation to approve the resolution adopting the 2023 Unified Planning Work
Program and summarized the various work items in the UPWP. For the ADA Transition
Plan update, it was noted that the Counties have requested that the transition plan address
areas outside the Planning Area and that work will be an alternate paid for with local funds
only.




VL
VIL

VIIIL.

IX.

Jack Kolars moved to approve the resolution adopting the 2023 Unified Planning Work
Program. Dan Rotchadl seconded the motion. With all voting in favor the resolution was
adopted.

Other Business, Discussions & Updates —

Director of Investment Planning for MNnDOT, Brad Utecht, provided a presentation of the
MnDOT State Highway Improvement Plan (MnSHIP).

o Dan Rotchadl inquired about the district’s role in project selection and priorities lists.
Director Utecht shared the districts continue to manage the projects and priority lists
under the State Highway Improvement Plan.

o Jack Kolars inquired about private investment in public transportation projects. Director
Utecht shared that private investment in public transportation projects would require
changes at the state level.

Executive Director Vogel provided an update on recent and future staffing changes and
expectations of agenda items for the November meeting, including review and approval of
the request for proposals for the 2023 UPWP and various 2022 study updates

Unapproved August 19, 2022 MAPO TAC minutes — No discussion
Public Comments — None

Policy Board Comments - Tim Auringer noted that he was not running for reelection and
that Eagle Lake would have a new representative on the MAPO Policy Board beginning in
January 2023.

Adjournment — Dan Rotchadl moved to adjourn. Michael Laven seconded. With all voting
in favor, the motion was adopted.

The meeting adjourned at 6:50 p.m.

Chair Mark Piepho

Page 2




Meeting Date: November 3, 2022

,\% :;/“ AGENDA RECOMMENDATION

"=t (8 Agenda Heading: Motion approving Requests
g 5 for Proposals (RFPs) for studies contained in
the 2023 Unified Planning Work Program
. pending final comments or adjustments by
L -C MnDOT.
No: 4.1

Agenda Item: Recommendation to approve Requests for Proposals (RFPs) for studies
contained in the 2023 Unified Planning Work Program

Recommendation Action(s): At their October 20, 2022 meeting the Technical Advisory
Committee recommended a motion recommending that the MAPO Policy Board release
of RFPs for 2023 studies pending final comments or adjustments from MnDOT.

Summary: Over 2022, MAPO facilitated a solicitation with partner agencies to
determine priority studies for 2023. Selected studies were approved by the Policy Board
for inclusion in the 2023 Unified Planning Work Program. The initiating 2023 studies
are:

ADA Transition Plan: Over 2018 — 2019, MAPO developed its inaugural ADA
Transition Plan and Inventory for Public Rights-of-Way, which serves as the ADA
Transition Plan and Inventory for MAPO partner agencies Blue Earth County, Eagle
Lake, Mankato, Nicollet County, North Mankato, and Skyline. This study will update the
ADA Transition Plan from 2018 for MAPO and the partner agencies. Bids for the update
will include alternates for the remaining area of Blue Earth and Nicollet Counties outside
of the MAPO planning area. Update will include review and update of existing GIS data,
review of ADA-related infrastructure improvements by MAPO agencies since previous
ADA Transition Plan. Total Project Cost (est.): $105,000. Anticipated completion:
December 2023.

Riverfront Drive Intersection Improvements Plan: The Study will evaluate
appropriate intersection controls at the intersections of Riverfront Drive and May Street
and Riverfront Drive and Mabel Street. Specific evaluation will be given to potential
added lane capacity and installation of a median island at the May Street intersection.
The study’s objectives include improving multimodal traffic safety, connectivity, and
operations, improve crossing opportunities, and assess added lane capacity on May
Street. Deliverables include technical memos, intersection control evaluations, traffic
capacity and operations analysis, and a range of planning level reconstruction
alternatives. Total Project Cost (est.): $60,000. Anticipated completion: December 2023.



Meeting Date: November 3, 2022

Balcerzak Drive Pedestrian Safety Study: The project is intended to promote
walkability and connectivity while eliminating accessibility barriers and ensuring ADA
compliance. Currently, there is a safety concern to pedestrians crossing Balcerzak
Drive. Study will evaluate alternatives for pedestrian connections and crossing options.
Key deliverables include data collection, data analysis, stakeholder engagement, and
alternative evaluation. Total Project Cost (est.): $20,000. Anticipated completion:
December 2023.

Request for proposals for each of the studies have been drafted and preliminarily
reviewed by MnDOT. The requests for proposals are attached.

MAPO will utilize a competitive procurement process to select consultants to assist in
each study’s development. MAPO staff coordinated with each project’s respective
agency staff and MnDOT Central Office to develop each RFP.

This item was reviewed by the MAPO Technical Advisory Committee at their October
20, 2022 meeting and was recommended for a motion to release the three (3) RFPs
pending final comments or adjustments by MnDOT.

Attachments (linked):
1. Draft RFP: ADA Transition Plan

2. Draft RFP: Riverfront Drive Intersection Improvements Plan

3. Draft RFP: Balcerzak Drive Pedestrian Safety Study



https://mnmapo.files.wordpress.com/2022/10/draft-rfp-ada-plan-update.pdf
https://mnmapo.files.wordpress.com/2022/10/draft-rfp-riverfront-drive-intersection-improvements.pdf
https://mnmapo.files.wordpress.com/2022/10/draft-rfp-balcerzak-drive-pedestrian-crossing-study.pdf

Meeting Date: November 3, 2022

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION

‘.;\:;&};{;sxpé;}
m?\ (it Agenda Heading: Motion adopting
whao e 1 F@SOlUtion supporting MnDOT 2023 Safety

Performance Measure (PM1) Targets
: No: 4.2

Agenda Item: Motion adopting resolution supporting MnDOT 2022 Safety Performance
Measure (PM1) targets

Recommended Action(s): At their October 20, 2022 meeting, the MAPO Technical
Advisory Committee recommended adoption of the attached resolution supporting
MnDOT 2023 Safety Performance Measure (PM1) Targets

Summary: The U.S. Department of Transportation (DOT) established performance
measures for safety (PM1) on the National Highway System as detailed in 23 CFR 490.
Federal guidance requires that state DOTs and MPOs must establish performance
targets in accordance with these measures. Historically MAPO has resolved to support
MnDOT'’s statewide targets.

MnDOT’s 2023 targets became effective on August 31, 2022, providing a deadline to
MPOs of February 28, 2023 to either support the submitted 2023 statewide targets or
set targets for the MPO area.

The updated safety targets are outlined in the below table (note the 2023 Targets are
the same as the 2022 targets):

Safety Performance 2022 2023 MAPO MAPO 2017-
Measure Target Target Target Share 2021
Average

(MNCMAT?2)

Fatalities 352.4 352.4 2.94 24

Fatality rate (per 0.582 0.582 0.582 0.475

100M VMT)

Serious injuries 1,463.4 1,463.4 12.47 17.2

Serious injury rate 2.470 2.470 2.47 3.406

(per 100M VMT)

Non-motorist 258.4 258.4 2.28 3

fatalities and serious

injuries




Meeting Date: November 3, 2022

MAPO target share was calculated using the MAPO portion of the statewide Vehicle
Miles Traveled (VMT). MAPQO’s annual VMT (504,942,677) was multiplied by the
performance target to yield the target number of fatalities and serious injuries specific to
the MAPO area toward achieving the target set by the state. Non-motorist fatalities and
serious injuries target share was calculated using the MAPO percentage of the total
statewide VMT (0.8832%).

It is recommended that MAPO continues to support the updated statewide PM1 targets.

Staff recommendation is a motion to recommend to the Policy Board approval of the
attached resolution which agrees to continue planning and programing projects so that
they contribute to the accomplishment of MnDOT’s PM1 targets.

This item was reviewed by the MAPO Technical Advisory Committee at their October
20, 2022 meeting and was recommended for Policy Board action.

Attachments:

1. MAPO PM1 resolution

2. Performance Measures informational correspondence
3. Maps




Resolution Adopting 2023 HSIP Performance Targets
for the Mankato/North Mankato Area Planning Organization

Whereas, the U.S. Department of Transportation established five performance
measures for the Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP) as detailed in 23 CFR
490, Subpart B, National Performance Measures for the Highway Safety Improvement
Program,;

Whereas, the Minnesota Department of Transportation (MnDOT) established
performance targets for each of the five HSIP performance measures in accordance with
23 CFR 490.209; and

Whereas, metropolitan planning organizations (MPOs) must establish
performance targets for each of the HSIP performance measures; and

Whereas, MPOs establish HSIP targets by either agreeing to plan and program
projects so that they contribute to the accomplishment of the State DOT HSIP target or
commit to a quantifiable HSIP target for the metropolitan planning area; and

Now, therefore, be it resolved; that the Mankato/North Mankato Area Planning
Organization agrees to plan and program projects so that the projects contribute to the
accomplishment of MnDOT’s calendar year 2023 HSIP targets for the following
performance measures:

Number of fatalities: 352.4;

Rate of fatalities: 0.582 per 100 million Vehicle Miles Traveled;

Number of serious injuries: 1,463.4;

Rate of serious injuries: 2.470 per 100 million Vehicle Miles Traveled; and
Number of non-motorized fatalities and non-motorized serious injuries: 258.4;

CERTIFICATION

| hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution is a true and correct copy of the resolution
presented to and adopted by the Mankato/North Mankato Area Planning Organization at
a duly authorized meeting thereof, held on the 2nd day of November, 2022 as shown by
the minutes of said meeting in my possession.

Chair Date

Executive Director Date



m DEPARTMENT OF Office of Transportation System Management
TRANSPORTATION 395 John Ireland Blvd, MS 440
St. Paul, MN 55155

09/06/2022

Minnesota Safety Performance Measures

Pursuant to the regulations promulgated by the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA), MnDOT has
established statewide targets for the federal performance measures intended to assess performance of the
National Performance Management Measures: Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP); 23 CFR Part 490.

Performance in each target is based on five-year rolling averages to address year-to-year variations and
anomalies. The number of fatalities, fatality rate, and number of serious injuries shall be identical to the
Highway Safety Plan targets set annually by Department of Public Safety (DPS).

2023 Targets

Minnesota supports setting aspiration targets but these must be achievable. Given the outcomes of 2020 and
2021, a large, sustained reduction would be needed in all measures to maintain the prior methodology of
progress toward the Strategic Highway Safety Plan (SHSP) goals of no more than 225 fatalities and 980 serious
injuries by 2025. While using a data-driven approach, Minnesota does not support setting targets greater than
the prior year.

The 2023 targets are equal to the 2022 targets. This will require innovative thinking and sustained support to
achieve these goals given recent trends in traffic safety.

Table 1: 2023 Statewide Safety Performance Measure Targets

Performance Metric (20 17-32?)32(;'i:5erage) 2023 Target
Number of fatalities 397.0 352.4
Fatality rate (per 100M vehicle miles traveled) 0.695 0.582
Number of serious injuries 1,664.0 1,463.4
Serious injury rate (per 100M vehicle miles traveled) 2.908 2.470
Number of non-motorist fatalities and serious injuries 280.8 258.4

For more information visit: www.mndot.gov/trafficeng/safety/index.html
Or contact: Deanna Belden, Performance, Risk & Investment Analysis Director, 651-366-3734
deanna.belden@state.mn.us


http://www.mndot.gov/trafficeng/safety/index.html

Performance Measure Assessment

FHWA will assess state safety performance target achievement; at least four of the five targets must be met or
the actual outcome must be better than baseline performance to make significant progress. State that have not
achieved this benchmark must:

1. Use a portion of their obligation authority only for HSIP projects
2. Submit an implementation plan describing actions the State will be taking to meet the target

Minnesota submitted an HSIP Implementation Plan on June 2022 for failing to meet 2020 Safety Performance
Targets. See MnDOT Office of Traffic Engineering (www.mndot.gov/trafficeng/safety/index.html) for report.

For more information visit: mndot.gov
Or contact: Deanna Belden, Performance, Risk & Investment Analysis Director, 651-366-3734
deanna.belden@state.mn.us


http://www.mndot.gov/trafficeng/safety/index.html

y 4

rious Injury Crashe s]

2017-2021 Fatal and Se
AV VA

October 2022

/

fieg

J

|

480th St

Creek Rd

355th Ave

Shanask:

Legend
a MAPO Planning Area
ﬂ MAPO Urbanized Boundary

Serious Injury Crash
O Pedestrian

® Bike
® Single Vehicle
o — ®  Multiple Vehicle/Other
<
@
§ o ‘ Fatal Crash
N
— 1 ——— =" z
@ 239th St
g Q
3
3 i
5028 St %’ ¢
@ 2 ]/ﬂ/
— = °
‘\_r 2 <
ol £
3
8
020
&
5
Industrial Rd| =2} 5 230th St \
169 3 225
o o
i ankato | [™F .
\_520th St [ P 6
x q JCarlson Dr < S zp'ryslde Dr Markato _—
14 12021 Golf Club
[Ehats 60 &
— 14 - i o H) 7 PR
= & J
W Howard Dr 3, - R s
Z X3 & Pime St & Q
o, E{Websterave 021 lictory Dr
°pr%% N 4 CommerceDr 4 M - 21_ / 2
5 I
3 & . Nopth a 1?:_1; 69
3 2 T I H 017 >
3 & R )k ¢ 20 |
% = - e z 2
\ P s < g ! adison LeRay-Ave 216th St
| % Sibr ;32 d
Lt f o 18 I ; { ! X
Sibley'—(fyo. ?j
213th St . - ki JJ 1l o L Zaro®
- 2 € .
< - @ 1.7 Hbfman Rd L,i <
£ (60 I EER Z T 18 g 2
2 - 16 < fpin st 019 1 o, g i
d Al Balcerzak D| %er, 2
Il 4 @ b o, >
Gadwe < - e A °
: | 60 : £
o 2017, 2 W A= E
Z - _Are—=rg :
| ) ] 2
4 IS 2 = N
S k y £ B(..A"\ Tanage’ § s
S g .
e m W1 FE
I Capri ) =] P
L RS Pt O ¢
_/ e Mount %J—T 5 k
Kato,
< 0 0.25 0.5 0.75 1
S ! 2 3 ) SCC—— Viles /Y
z
2 200th St
200th St
Ny d Jacket \ ]
B Vatey Park ) {eTg \\t <
8 g
5 . 3
J S [ ) -
2
8 L
‘W&m_ %w
i 1 I 1

Source: Minnesota Depa

rtment of Transportation Crash Mapping Analysis Tool (MNCMAT2) 2017-2021 and MnDOT Office of Traffic Engineering,
_ [

03/28/2022 (updated 4/22/22)|
1 | I

N | )

T
rosponsiti fo misal

—Zr~  —

———

J

1

stobe o

purposes only. The Ciy of




Fatal Crash Location
170880003

Micah Solano
October 2022

Type: Single Veh ROR
Number Killed: 1
Number of Vehicles: 1

Year: 2017
Adams St
o
2 &
5 )
4= o
wn g =
= o
k] S T
> )
S
(@)
=
o
N .
0 50 100 150 200 - - - -
Feet Source: Minnesota Department of Transportation Crash Mapping Analysis Tool (MNCMAT2) 2017 — 2021.
This information is to be used for reference purposes only. The City of Mankato does not guarantee accuracy of the material contained herein and is not for misuse or




Micah Solano
October 2022

S
0

This information is to be used for reference purposes only. The City of Mankato does not guarantee accuracy of the material contained herein and is not

50

100

150

S°
&
O
QO
200
Feet

Fatal Crash Location %’b
170940002 ©

Type: Single Veh ROR
Number Killed: 1
Number of Vehicles: 1
Year: 2017

/?ain treg Ry

Source: Minnesota Department of Transportation Crash Mapping Analysis Tool (MNCMAT2) 2017 — 2021.

for misuse or




Fatal Crash Location
171790337

October 2022

NCE
o
\)%
Type: Sideswipe Same Direction
Number Killed: 1
Number of Vehicles: 2
Year: 2017
Py
[y
3
gol
%z
“©
Ramp
W@E Hawtho
0 50 100 150 200
Feet

for misuse or

Source: Minnesota Department of Transportation Crash Mapping Analysis Tool (MNCMAT2) 2017 — 2021.
This information is to be used for reference purposes only. The City of Mankato does not guarantee accuracy of the material contained herein and is not




Micah Solano

Fatal

Crash Location

172210099

October 2022

GadWaII Rd

N
0 50 100 150 200

Feet

This information is to be used for reference purposes only. The City of Mankato does not guarantee accuracy of the material contained herein and is not

Type: Angle

Manner of Collision: Angle
Number Killed: 1

Number of Vehicles: 2
Year: 2017

211th LN

210th Ln

Source: Minnesota Department of Transportation Crash Mapping Analysis Tool (MNCMAT2) 2017 — 2021.

for misuse or




5 Fatal Crash Location
< 180240007
Micah Solano b
October 2022 %
% “
& & “%
& %
& L8,
(©)
,\O
@)
<
Q)\/
60’
Qb
Type: Pedestrian
Number Killed: 1
Number of Vehicles: 1
Year: 2018
S
/h%
S[ @N
2
©)
N
v}
9)
o))
O )
% e 5
2, c
N (@) Q@
R : S
S m ~Z‘
0 50 100 150 200
Feet

Source: Minnesota Department of Transportation Crash Mapping Analysis Tool (MNCMAT2) 2017 — 2021.
This information is to be used for reference purposes only. The City of Mankato does not guarantee accuracy of the material contained herein and is not

for misuse or




Fatal Crash Location
190350900

Micah Solano
October 2022

Type: Angle

Number Killed: 1
Number of Vehicles: 2
Year: 2019

Madison Ave @

589th Ave

Evergreen Trl

0 50 100 150 200
Feet

This information is to be used for reference purposes only. The City of Mankato does not guarantee accuracy of the material contained herein and is not

Source: Minnesota Department of Transportation Crash Mapping Analysis Tool (MNCMAT2) 2017 — 2021.

for misuse or




Fatal Crash Location
193560104

Micah Solano
October 2022

d}
C.
(V
TA
39)
)

James Ave

Type: Single Veh ROR ‘
Number Killed: 1
Number of Vehicles: 1
Year: 2019

Fairfield Ave

N
0 50 100 150 200

Feet Source: Minnesota Department of Transportation Crash Mapping Analysis Tool (MNCMAT2) 2017 — 2021.

This information is to be used for reference purposes only. The City of Mankato does not guarantee accuracy of the material contained herein and is not for misuse or




Fatal Crash Location

200910062

Micah Solano
October 2022

Type: Left Turn
Manner of Collision: Angle
Number Killed: 1

Number of Vehicles: 2

Year: 2020
231st Ln

()

@

<

T

=

™

N .
0 50 100 150 200 - - - -
Feet Source: Minnesota Department of Transportation Crash Mapping Analysis Tool (MNCMAT2) 2017 — 2021.
This information is to be used for reference purposes only. The City of Mankato does not guarantee accuracy of the material contained herein and is not for misuse or




Fatal Crash Location
190350900

Micah Solano
October 2022

us Hwy, 14

Type: Angle
Number Killed: 1

§’ Number of Vehicles: 2
< Year: 2020
$
W
@ :
U e
S Ra,VAVe
0 50 100 150 200
Feet

Source: Minnesota Department of Transportation Crash Mapping Analysis Tool (MNCMAT2) 2017 — 2021.

This information is to be used for reference purposes only. The City of Mankato does not guarantee accuracy of the material contained herein and is not for misuse or




Fatal Crash Location
210680096
N
(D)
©
© .
c Type: Single Veh ROR
2 Number Killed: 1
Number of Vehicles: 1
Year: 2021
(&
& &
2 2
Z *4‘9
L= (o))
?”Q ©
Tyler Ave
N
I
=
Q
)
6D
0 50 100 150 200
Feet

Source: Minnesota Department of Transportation Crash Mapping Analysis Tool (MNCMAT2) 2017 — 2021.
This information is to be used for reference purposes only. The City of Mankato does not guarantee accuracy of the material contained herein and is not

for misuse or




Fatal Crash Location
210710028
&
()
o
c
@
o
Type: Other
Number Killed: 1
e Number of Vehicles: 2
PN Year: 2021
&t
N
e o
%
(& 2.
¢ % b
& 2 <2
< A
% %
£ (e
5
©
6D
S Pierce Ave
0 50 100 150 200
Feet |Source: Minnesota Department of Transportation Crash Mapping Analysis Tool (MNCMAT2) 2017 — 2021.




Fatal Crash Location

213100200

US Hwy 14

US Hwy 14

Number Killed: 1
Year: 2021

Ramp

any PiE

N
0 50

100 150 200

Feet

This information is to be used for reference purposes only. The City of Mankato does not guarantee accuracy of the material contained herein and is not

for misuse or

Source: MnDOT Office of Traffic Engineering, 03/28/2022 (updated 4/22/22)|




Meeting Date: November 3, 2022

Nicollet County

« ij
f‘ﬁff}/ AGENDA RECOMMENDATION

\Li‘? Agenda Heading: Presentation: Lookout Drive
e B Corridor Study (Bolton and Menk Inc.)
No: 5.1

North
Mankato.

**
ok
Crystal

A

* LI
# Blue Earth County

R

Agenda Item: Presentation: Lookout Drive Corridor Study (Bolton and Menk Inc.)

Recommendation Action(s): Informational

Summary: MAPO’s 2021 and 2022 Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) includes a
Lookout Drive Corridor Study in North Mankato. The study has been guided by a
Project Management Team (PMT) comprised of staff representing North Mankato,
Nicollet County, and MAPO

Consultant staff will deliver a presentation on study progress and recommendations.

Attachments:
1. Presentation slides




BOLTON

& MERK w.MAPO
MANKATO/NORTH MANKATO
AREA PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Real People. Real Solutions.

MAPO Policy Board Meeting

November 3 2022




Catch Up

* Purpose & Need

= |dentify multimodal improvements that
can be made on Lookout Drive (short and
long term)

= Maintain acceptable traffic operations
and safety into future (North and Middle)

= Align speeds to match context of
roadway (Middle) i

= |mprove pedestrian and bicycle
connections both along and crossing M
Lookout Drive (North, Middle, and South)

* Recent Engagement
= 8/8 Farmer’s Market — ]
= 8/8 —8/29 Virtual Open House




Roadway Alternative Features

Access Management — Keeping the route commuter friendly and safe

Traffic Calming — Speeding concerns

@ Enhanced Bike/Pedestrian Facilities — Desire for crossing refuge and
dedicated facilities

Traffic Control Changes — Keeping the route commuter friendly and safe
as well as improving pedestrian crossings



Evaluation and Ranking of Alternatives

Cost and
Maintenance
15%

Vehicle Mobility

Vehicle mobility 21%

Environmental/Property
Impacts
12%

Vehicle safety

Multimodal facility comfort and safety

Environmental/property impacts

Vehicle Safety

0
Multimodal Facility 28%

Cost and maintenance Comfort and

Safety
24%

CRONCNCNO,



North Segment — Alternative 1

"

512th St

4 M— I
'BENSON COURTYARD
, APARTMENTS

|

L liookoutor

LOOKOUT DR

Carlson Dr

)

POTENTIAL ACCESS DEPENDENT
ON DEVELOPMENT. ACCESS
CONTRCL TO BE DETERMINED

Sy
FUN.COM 3
=== - wera— ¥
S s
RELOCATE
F, DRIVEWAY
SOUTH CENTRAL

. SERVICES CO-0P

l
£
Timm Rd

-
a
T
PRESS ¥l 9 GODIGITAL ™ E
- w - | wBvoesieN | g
>y N g 2 2 =8 :V' £
ny RELOCATE R * | mEcos T}
‘ DRIVEWAY [0 sk oI5 Worniine £
‘ J' - e :
CONSOLDATE/REALIGN] 5 & ELECTRIC o ¥ -
EXISTING ACCESS AS AR e S -
OPPORTUMTIES ARISE }L\.\ ¢ eV s
- v bt > v ) Cw ul‘\_# -
« 1 =2
1| z
- & y 'o"
= s
" RELOCATE—/ -
" DRIVEWAY
e UPS CUSTOMER *“''*
£ CENTER -l
w S,
: TAYLOR 5] vh

|TNTERSECTION NEEDS BEYOND

WHAT IS SHOWN FULLY
DEPENDENT ON DENSITY OF
DEVELOPMENT IN AREA




North Segment Alternative 1 — Roadway Section Details

Category

Vehicle Mobility
Vehicle Safety
Multimodal Facilities
Impacts
Cost & Maintenance
Overall
Segment Rank

‘ Shoulder NB Thru Lane

4 ft

Great
Great
Great
Good
Good
Great
1st (of 1)

1 ‘— — ”‘ \J
[
[——————] . IO DT, YT

Two Way Left Turn Lane ~ B Thru Lane Shoulder Sidewalk
12 ft 121t sft | o

9% Strongly Dislike

29% Strongly Like —_
. ~ 14% Somewhat Dislike

L

17% Neutral

31% Somewhat Like



Middle Segment Alternative 1 — Proposed Improvements

9 N
o a &
g e s
£ i K
S & »

v i T SUNIHERN
*’v unnﬁo} INNESOTA
TEAM | \R /
CATE AND_| ELITE |
¥, SEPARATE ACCESSES - &

::::::

'.l . — .
R ———

Existing Trail Buffer Shoulder NB Thru Lane Two Way Left Turn Lane SB Thru Lane Shoulder Buffer Existing Sidewalk
T 221t | att 2ft Rt nft 4t 28ft B ft




Middle Segment Alternative 2 — Proposed Improvements

Commerce

—

TN %
W
WAL N S;‘*M Wl 8
N ;&J‘ N \ 5
AR T v‘ : % 3 ry ? 2 BT
Ve g T & (¥ SR
A t‘: : oo e/ KECTV o TR
PiPe T LR R “ 3 v = A :
;:obkw'rnkﬁ!—vl-_-‘é—-f- ‘ - = = 3 }

/

i

o sty

“)“'E e

R =W RELOCATE AND
| SEPARATE ACCESSES
-

0/3
- [sONTHERN @ -
- INNESOTA @
IMP, S
UNITED CE N
TEAM
=) 9
-~

Existing Trail
8 ft

Buffer
LA

 Shoulder

7ft

NB Theu Lane Gt

12 ft

. & —_
B - | EXISTING &' -‘ 18 "
L & [ wakTo T 1 ]| PLEASANT %A()(;B?g
n REMAIN —~ ESTATES
: L =T 7 MANKATO CLINIC
T . ; NORTH MANKATO.
‘. ™ " T & -]
i | B =
:, B A:?! - = P\-EA“'" VIEW DR

: Landsc&ped Median
18 ft

SB Thru Lane s
VA

7ft

: Shoulder S

Ll e

SERVIC

Buffer
17 ft

Ty

COUNTRYSIDE
REFIGERATION
& HEATING LL!

ALLEN
AVENUE

ARTMENT

MATT'S
T?( AUTO

Existing Sidewalk
6 ft

RELOCA
AND M/




Middle Segment Alternative 3 — Proposed Improvements

ar-

—J RELOCATE AND
| SEPARATE ACCESSES T

SAGAN
DOBIE

MANKATO CLINIC -
NORTH MANKATO

Commerce

Dr




Middle Segment — Alternative Comparison

Category Alt 1 Alt 1A Alt 2 Alt 3

Vehicle Mobility Good Good Great Good
Vehicle Safety Good Great Great
Multimodal Facilities Great Great Great Good
Impacts Good Good Good
Cost & Maintenance Great
Overall Good Good Good Good
Segment Ranking e 2nd 1t 4th

* Alternative 1: 3-lane section with traffic signals
 Alternative 1A: 3-lane section with roundabouts
 Alternative 2: 2-lane median-divided section with roundabouts

e Alternative 3: Retrofit



Middle Segment — Public Rank Choice

1 2 3 Responses
Alternative #1
Count 4 24
Row % 16.7%

Alternative #2
Count
Row Y%

9 24

Alternative #3

Count 7 5 12 24
Row % 29.2% 20.8% 50.0%
Totals

Total Responses 24



South Segment Alternative 1 — Proposed Improvements

‘ Shdurlc‘ié_r
2t

1 ft

— yJoN



South Segment Alternative 2 — Proposed Improvements

5 IR =

Climbing Lar;é © NBLane = §holdr Guéfdrail Sidewalk

Tt Tt st 4ft it W aing

2ft




South Segment — Alternatives Comparison

Category Alt 1 Alt 2

Vehicle Mobility Good Good

Vehicle Safety Good Good
Multimodal Facilities Great Poor

Impacts Great Great

Cost & Maintenance Good Fair
Overall Good Fair
Segment Ranking 15t 2

e Alternative 1: Remove Truck Climbing Lane + 10’ Trail

e Alternative 2: Maintain Truck Climbing Lane + 5’ Sidewalk



South Segment — Public Rank Choice

1 2 Responses

Alternative #1
Count
Row %

Alternative #2
Count
Row Y%

Totals
Total Responses 24



Phased Improvement Options

* Dividing ultimate vision into bite-size pieces
= Key intersection improvement
= Key pedestrian/bicycle connection
= Certain portion of corridor/segment

* Applying short-term solutions in advance of larger infrastructure project
= Dynamic speed display signs
= |mproved pedestrian signing and crossings
= Median additions/improvements



Next Steps

Finalize
Implementation Plan

and
Recommendations
with PMT




Meeting Date: November 3, 2022

Nicollet County

« ij
f‘ﬁff}/ AGENDA RECOMMENDATION

North r

. § ik Agenda Heading: Presentation: South Bend
w1 safe Routes to Multimodal Study (Bolton and
o o Menk Inc.)
»BlueEarmCo‘un‘ly . g ;. N 0: 52
e

**
ok
Crystal

Agenda Item: Presentation: South Bend Safe Routes to Multimodal Study (Bolton and
Menk Inc.)

Recommendation Action(s): Informational

Summary: MAPQO’s 2022 Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) includes a South
Bend Safe Routes to Multimodal Study in North Mankato. The study is anticipated for
completion in November 2022.

Consultant staff will deliver an informational presentation regarding the study

Attachments:
1. Presentation slides




® MAPO Policy Board Presentation |




Study Area

|

';
l
(1]
I

o~ B : 189 {——
" Minnesota River VAlley Scenic Bywy
— = SouthiBen 'M=="

£
(¥a]
p
= U2
Wl
)
==
E - t 2ihsear
%" Blue Earth Rivei
=
o
o
o



Project Goals

Pedestrian Safety for all Environmental Financial
and bicycle users compatibility responsibility
access



Summary of Engagement

ROOSEVELT PARENTS:

Lt =

Help us make a safer

CIa l'kS Ga S Statio n & SO uth Be n d Re I iEf route to school! How do T i, -

you want to see CSAH 69
and CSAH 33 improved?

Association Fundraiser Pop-Ups 9/25

= Alternative layouts available for conversation ’

. ] ) . ® Let us know! Submit
= Eleven people signed in stopped, including members \ your feedback at
of the South Bend Township Board (IN?IQR:ﬁ;:IBSITE

Online Engagement 9/25 - Ongoing
= Project information available on the South Bend Township website
= Survey asking for use and preferred investments along project corridor — 21 responses
- Survey distributed through Roosevelt Elementary school newsletter and emails gathered
during the pop-up engagement

South Bend Township Board Presentation 10/4



Corridor Issues

Primary issues

= Lack of Bicycle and Pedestrian Connectivity
= Lack of Comfortable Crossings

Secondary issues Results of the technical analysis and
engagement input identified issues

_ _ the study and concepts will focus
= Steep slopes and poor sight lines .

= Vehicle speeds



CSAH 33 Concept 1 — Paved Shoulder

!
g
ey

(e

TYPICAL SECTION A—& WEST TYPICAL SECTION B-B EAST
WEST EAST
VARIES —=—+ 17 y 12 raNED VARIES 12 2 PAVED -
THRU' LANE | THRU LANE ™ ™ G PAVED - '| '| |" THRU LANE [ THRU LANE '|' D SR
,_—L—J—
" — x e ——

-
- S—




CSAH 33 Concept 2 — Paved Shoulder / Shared Use Path

TYPICAL SECTION A—4& WEST IYPICAL SECTION B-B EAST
WEST EAST
B 12 12' &
12' 12' VARIES VARIES ASPHALT
VARIES THRU LANE_-T-_THRU LANE PAVED "‘_r_mnu LANE : | " THRU LANE " " TRAIL |
SHOULDER 2
e Oy —

——— I e
/




CSAH 69 Concept 1 — Paved Shoulders

" - a . "
2 g 2 12 12 . —
. M L PAVED _-‘I'-_ PAVED GRADED
JRADED. l | LEAD. R LAE T s '|' s:otfoa:ﬁ P SHOULDER SHOULDER | THRU LANE THRU LANE | sHouoer | | sHoulbEr
Y — - _ = —
—— e %
NORTH TYPICAL SECTION D-D sw-m IYPICAL SECTION F—F
'y NORTH SOUTH

Fi B GRADED . ,

SHOULDER | TR L"'”E | TR0 L"‘“E I SHOULDER SHOULDER ) 2
GRADED A e SR .. GRADED
\w{_,._—, SHOULDER SHOULDER | SHOULDER SHOLILDER
E———l e - sy




CSAH 69 Concept 2 — North Side Shared Use Path

g
H 12 12

Py

3% o

NORTH

SOUTH

12
"s-r';ﬁf“—_l VARIES '1 |' THRU LANE T THRU LANE ‘| = NARES

HORTH TYPICAL SECTION D-D SOUTH

r_"‘spmu_-l VARIES: —= |"' Y G i LkE "'| l' VARES

NDR'IH

ASPH#LT -‘

SOUTH

VARIES —e |" R LA i AN l'| ===VARES

=
e—

4 ==




CSAH 69 Concept 3 — South Side Shared Use Path

o 12 1z’ 2
ASPHALT
"'"‘"JES_"I_r'—_nmu [P LANE—.T—r_VmIES TRAIL _h|

%

-
12 Al ASPHALT -
VARIES '| |" THRU  LANE | THRU LANE 1 VARIES TRAL a] e e e F%L—K\\ d \
- =P Y - \\
il TIFIGHL SEnan =0 el TYPICAL SECTION F-F
MORTH
12 12 ASPHALT
V*R'Es“'_"_mu LAKE ™™ THRU Lme YARES r TRAIL -_‘ "’-““'ES—’]—I"—mau Lms_‘T‘_mﬂu mue_j—l"_w‘”“ I'F*EFH’“
e —— i




Public Engagement Feedback

Paved Shoulder

Comments in Favor &

» Would fit with current
roadway

» Improvement over
existing conditions

Comments Against %
» Doesn’t separate

bicyclists and pedestrians
from vehicles

Sidepath

Comments in Favor © Comments Against 5
» Great option if it fits the > Issues constructing side
ROW & topography slopes outside the ROW



PMT Recommendation: CSAH 33 Concept 2

Key Decision Factors:
* Technical analysis

e Connections to existing and planned bicycle
and pedestrian facilities

* Public feedback (desire separated facilities)

WEST TYPICAL SECTION B-B EAST

"
12 12 ASPHALT
“'"'R'ES_"'—r_mRu LANE T T THRULANE T [ [ RES TRAL |
— %ty;-- -
= R b

e



PMT Recommendation: CSAH 69 Concept 1

Key Decision Factors:

* Technical analysis

e Connections to existing development
* Minimized construction impacts

e Benefit to cost

NORTH IYPICAL SECTION C-C SOUTH
z 2

g : ; g
12 12 - -
GRADED PAVED PAVED GRADED
SHOULDER | SHOULDER | THRU LANE | THRU LANE SHOULDER | | SHOULDER
ﬁ I




South Bend Safe Routes to Multimodal Study

Questions?



Meeting Date: November 3, 2022

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION

Agenda Heading: Presentation: MSU,
Mankato Stadium Road Pedestrian Crossing
Study(SRF)

No: 5.3

Agenda Item: Presentation: MSU, Mankato Stadium Road Pedestrian Crossing Study
(SRF)

Recommendation Action(s): Informational

Summary: MAPO’s 2022 Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) includes a Stadium
Road Pedestrian Crossing Study. The study is anticipated for completion in November
2022.

Consultant staff will deliver an informational presentation regarding the study.

Attachments:
1. Presentation slides




MSU,M Stadium Road
Pedestrian Crossing Study

MAPO Policy Board
November 3, 2022



STUDY STUDENT EXISTING KEY ISSUES CROSSING NEXT STEPS
PROCESS ENGAGEMENT  CONDITIONS ALTERNATIVES



MSU,M

e Paul Corcoran

City of Mankato

¢ Jon Nelson

.
roject

Vlaﬂagement e Eric Haefner

Team

e Chris Talamantez (previous City of Mankato rep)

e Shawn Schloesser

SRF Consulting Group

e Chris Brown

e Sue Miller

¢




Study

Process

* Multi-jurisdictional study of pedestrian
crossing conditions of Stadium Road
(CSAH 60) between Ellis Avenue and
Warren Street.

* Analyze existing conditions and engage
with students to understand:

 Existing safety concerns
e Future development impacting study area

* Potential solutions to enhance pedestrian
and bicycle crossings of Stadium Road

 Ensure balanced enhancements for all modes
to improve travel conditions



Study Area

1S Ualiepp

LEGEND

=study area

= key crossing




Existing

Conditions

About 10,800 vehicles per day (2021)
(~5% decrease since 2009)

4 pedestrian crashes in the last 10 years
(Warren (3), RRFB (1))

13-hour pedestrian and bicycle counts:
Ellis =610 | RRFB =1,078 | Warren = 5,653

Congestion limited to left-turning vehicles
at Ellis and Warren during peak times.



Stadium R xisting Conditions

~

n

R
W

10’ 4 2' 6 12" 12" 12! 6' &'

Sidewalk Bike lane Drive lane Center turn lane Drive lane Bike lane Sidewalk




University Engagement (round 1)

Conducted a on campus at the Centennial

Student Union and engaged with approximately
and received from an

. Where do you most often cross What are your top two concerns
How do you use Stadium Road? . . . .
Stadium Road walking or biking? about Stadium Road?
Safely cross
3 Traffic
T Lack of
Access transit access
ranst Ellis Avenue SEf'?tY ama |
bicyclist |

Drive Meintenance & -
' | snow removal
| do not cross
Oeher (please I Stadium Road Other (please I
apecify) | specify)

0%  10%  20%  30M  40%  50% 0% 0%  BO% O%  10%  J0% 300 40%  S0%  E0% 0%  10%  20%  30%  40%  50M  80%



Pop-up Results

=

=] v . MiHGSta State Uiversit T
Minnesota State : ¥, Mankato

: University, ankato Stadium Road Pedestrian Crossing Stud
Stadium Road Pedestrian Crossing Study Jiatudy

Take
the What are your thoughts about Stadium Road? Study Timeline

survey! - Astudy of pedestrian connectivity across Stadium Road between
the intersections of Ellis Avenue and Warren Street.

Ta
thkee What are your thoughts about Stadium Road?

Survey! -A StL_de of pgdestrian ;onnectivity across Stadium Road between B EE&G&E
the intersections of Ellis Avenue and Warren Street. < 'ﬁ}? :Lr -The goal of the study is to develop potential solutions for improved
- The goal of the study is to develop potential solutions for improved P EF-?QH'E e comelittons ey pedestrians, bicyclists and vsineles
travel conditions for pedestrians, bicyclists and vehicles, ; R ;

S TAKEHOLDER AND COMMUNITY ENGAGEMEN T

—— What are your concerns
Where do you cross Stadium Road? What are your concerns — - about Stadium Road?
: — about Stadium Road?

SO AE

a0 e @

Safety Crossing ..

the Street

H 5 : . ._'
i : srsore e SR i B y gl = | 3 ] £ 7 L e f/8 e Traffic Speed
N\ Y P oY \- ¢ Traffic Speed . i b = i c : 7 A \ ' -
jum Roada ) S R S 3 R // e — )
&J " NPy \ / . X = .‘ ) ; A ‘\, % ‘1‘. Congestion .
T e T e o e pem e e L i o - i " \ a2
T TR T : Conoos m , . & IEECENDI : °
Aol e 3 > - 3 & L ], ~ pL 77 NN DY £ Safety as
- = e N\ : " LEGEND. ikl - & < / SN\ mm =studyarea a Bicyclist
1 = g/ " Y mm =studyarea :asfii?lcﬁ:t S g . 1 &0 . ¢ A = i
] % ; : \ | s 2 4 : - - Transit Access .
Transit Access . ] S _
o

z Maintenance / 5
= Snow Removal =y

()
et “ —— ]
:

Maintenance /.




_1 ascending the hill into when RRFBs are Peds/bikes will sometimes not

Key Comments Received

1S Ualiepp

= | ' ; Fa
Overall, many distracted users of Frequent jaywalking. /
the transportation network. >

NE __
Stadium Road

=y

L

Close calls between peds/bikes
and turning vehicles (primarily LEGEND

Poor visibility Crossing works well northbound).

=study area

the intersection. activated. wait there turn at signal. r = key crossing




Warren Street: Significant conflicts with turning
vehicles and ped/bike crossing results in traffic
congestion and safety issues.

RRFB Crossing: Flashing lights are missed by
some drivers when activated causing safety
concerns (i.e., rear ends).

Key Issues




Potential Crossing Improvements

At-grade Crossings Grade-separated Crossings
Ellis Avenue Warren Street (3 options)
RRFB crossing High-level review of feasibility

Warren Street (3 options)



FLASHING YELLOW ARROW (FYA)
NEW SIGNS ON MAST ARM INCLUDING:
LEFT TURN YIELD ON FYA (EB/WB LEGS)
NO RIGHT TURN ON RED (NB/SB/WB LEGS)
REMOVE EXISTING LEFT TURN YIELD ON GREEN SIGN|

P

LEFT TURN|® 9L
YIELD R |
YELLOW ON RED _'__-_:' s

- ¥
Le=ssnre ol |
i e

SB/WB |

B EB/WB LEGS

o BEr- R le

Ellis Avenue

N NEW HIGH VISIBILITY Y i
CROSSWALK MARKINGS i =14
| RRFB CROSS!

PREPARE |[ee

8| TO STOP |4
WHEN FLASHING |

TR U LR

| PLACE 200 Frmm'il i
STOP BAR |

® T




RRFB Crossing

RRFB CROSSING IMPROVEMENTS:

« RECONSTRUCT CURB RAMPS TO BE 12 FT WIDE
« MEDIAN TO EXTEND FROM CROSSWALK

« NEW HIGH VISIBILITY CROSSWALK MARKINGS
'PLACE 200" FROM

' RRFB CROSSWALK
4"

& *Concept
- design -
e G i subject to
/,\{! PLACE 200" FROM i@ Zl;zllvqge
< m> RRFB CROSSWALK
Y & _ further

review. *




Warren Street
(Alternative 1A)

* Leading Pedestrian Interval (LPI)
* No Right-turn on Red
* High Visibility Crosswalks

(and general roadway re-striping)

NEW HIGH VISIBILITY A0
CROSSWALK MARKINGS @25

g

(ALL CROSSINGS) [




Warren Street
(Alternative 1B)

Leading Pedestrian Interval (LPI)

No Right-turn on Red

High Visibility Crosswalks/Stop Bar
Signal Update (flashing yellow arrow)
Northbound Left-turn Lane

LEFT TURN| %%

YIELD

YELLOW

: ALL LEG?;. i

| NEW HIGH VISIBILITY B2

| CROSSWALK MARKINGS

(ALL CROSSINGS)

WARREN ST STRIPING IMPROVEMENTS:
PROVIDE NB LEFT-TURN LANE (10—FT)

o
e
S
)
Y
b
*

- AND RIGHT-TURN/THRU LANE [13 l-—F"I-




LEFT TURN| i !
YIELD |

Warren Street [ ) Jicd ﬁ 1
(Alternative 2) N

Exclusive Pedestrian Phase
(diagonal crossing)

No Right-turn on Red

New Curb Ramp

High Visibility Crosswalks/Stop Bar

Signal Update (flashing yellow arrow) 5 T NEW HIGH VISIBILITY CROSSWALK}
¥ . MARKINGS ALL CROSSINGS) AND
Northbound Left-turn Lane e DIAGONAL( (%FLeossmG MAR)KINGS O‘“

BN NRNN
RECONSTRUCT NWw, SW & SE CURB RAMP

QUADRANTS AS SHOWN TO PROVIDE

ACCESSIBLE DIAGONAL CROSSINGS g

"K%I‘ s

OPTIONAL STRIPING TO"'PROVIDE
NORTHBOUND LEFT TURN LANE &

(optional)




Exclusive
Pedestrian
Phase

* Pedestrians cross at one time during
the signal cycle.

* Can reduce ped/bike crashes by up to
51 percent.

* Most effective per MnDOT when:

* Intersections with large concentrations
of pedestrians (e.g., college campuses).

* Intersections that experience high
vehicle delay due to pedestrian
volumes.

* Intersections with high vehicle-
pedestrian conflicts for most
movements.

* Regional example: Augustana
University in Sioux Falls (similar
context and roadway)



Warren Street Crossing Evaluation

M Alternative 1A Alternative 1B Alternative 2

Ped/Bike Safety
Ped/Bike Delay

Traffic Operations

Positive
Pedestrian Operations

Neutral

Estimated Cost Negative



Warren Street:
Three-Quadrant
Underpass
(Alternative A1)

Ssalfh QT
i’ e -

SZ 4 mllllon

| L

—=3 :

ey~

N 'y -\'
-




Warren Street:
Two-Quadrant
Underpass
(Alternative A2)

LEGEND
CONCRETE TRAILS & SIDEWALKS

UNDERPASSES & RETAINING WALLS

CONCRETE STAIRS & LANDINGS

AREA AVAILABLE FOR STAIRS (SHOWN),
A COMPLANT RAMPS, OR PLANTERS

EXISTING TRAFFIC SIGNAL




LEGEND
[ CONCRETE TRAILS & SIDEWALKS
[[] BRIDGES & RETAINING WALLS

[ concreTe sTaIrs & LanDINGS

Warren Street:

Three-Quadrant
Overpass
Alternative B




Warren Street Crossing Evaluation

M Alternative Al Alternative A2 Alternative B

Ped/Bike Delay

Pedestrian Operations

Traffic Operations

Campus Aesthetics

‘ Positive
. Neutral
. Negative

Right-of-Way Impact

Estimated Cost




University Engagement (round 2

Conducted a on campus at the Centennial
Student Union and engaged with approximately

Future Ideas to Separate Vehicles and Pedestrians :

Example Design 1: Pedestrian Underpass Example Design 2: Pedestrian Bridge

[V V U
&

Alternatives at Warren Street - What Do You Think? |
A\ternatlve 1A Alternatlve 1B Alternatlve 2

2 i\oi{'%“% @ Share Your Thoughts: vy
% Do We Need a Safer Crossing at Warren Street?

‘:. g, i f 5 @ . A / Almed IS Uasdd o coverdd Bk 2
Leadlng pedestrian 1 g W,wmv‘ \ o (b 9‘0}‘ mgwdi i 1/7 e
3 S AN interval ; y o Al e Bl T i . o eeff
+ Leading pedestrian <Norightturnonred | N '::;'e”s"’e pedestrian | el | {,nfi’fqi Ei o s (sine & b i %/ g.z}ctj G
interval « Left turn lane on north | { 'Pma o Croreing N (e . ks X S?‘A \m O i
+ No right turn on red bound Warren St ) 2 9 o 2 <
o Dratection
Son'r Brldge s
T‘:Z\o‘j& an) saten prciay
7 buk betrer , .
et Car nigh & OPHon
Convenian i i Mk"‘j
reber e M)d mere mor visioie)
oo ik s v
\ B R baq,@xg,wm‘
Tunnels / fomt \ ez i bl (e Algth £ 1y | S T
=) n 2 o3 ! B Tkl e |
Sa LN | -} P f/”'» J

scaf\j v/'// s SR

2 —
e oL ore information

Eo] (
¥4 Scan here for more information



* Finalize recommendations/report —
" mid-November 2022




Questions or Comments?

Chris Brown, AICP, PTP
Transportation Planning Lead
cbrown@srfconsulting.com
763-452-4832

2




Meeting Date: November 3, 2022

Nicollet County

« ij
f‘ﬁff}/ AGENDA RECOMMENDATION

(%% Agenda Heading: Presentation: Eagle Lake
Wi Y (CSAH 27) Pedestrian Connectivity Study
(Bolton and Menk Inc.)

No: 5.4

North
Mankato.

**
ok
Crystal

A

* LI
# Blue Earth County

R

Agenda Item: Presentation: Eagle Lake (CSAH 27) Pedestrian Connectivity Study
(Bolton and Menk inc.)

Recommendation Action(s): Informational

Summary: MAPO’s 2022 Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) includes Eagle Lake
(CSAH 27) Pedestrian Connectivity Study. The study is anticipated for completion in
November 2022.

Consultant staff will deliver an informational presentation regarding the study.

Attachments:
1. Presentation slides




agle Lake CSAH 27 (Agency St)
gfran ConneciitrStudy




Study Area

Corridor Study M
: : orridor Study Map
% o
i Q‘:-—Br 3
v
o
:::"-E Blace Ave
I Lake Eagle Park
[37
= Connie Ln
A
3 Py = o
i Joan Ln -T.'“'- Conni® 7
2 3
= a,
i P
.l'.l|,
P iFe )
P -
]
I~
oNos 5 F
E E n w
& N
LS ]

Maple Ln

217th 5t T th st



Project Goals

Pedestrian Safety for all Environmental Financial
and bicycle users compatibility responsibility
access



Summary of Engagement

 Open House 7/26/22 @ Eagle Lake City Hall
= Alternative layouts available for conversation
= Seven people signed in including members of the Eagle Lake City Council
= QOral feedback was collected along with comment forms and map notes

* Digital Correspondence

= Following the open house, additional feedback was received via email to the City
Administrator

* Eagle Lake City Council Presentation 8/1/22
= Alternative layouts were presented to the council
= Feedback gathered from the open house was presented



Corridor Issues

Primary issues

= Lack of Bicycle and Pedestrian Connectivity
= Lack of Comfortable Crossings

Secondary issues Results of the technical analysis and
engagement input identified issues

oo o the study and concepts will focus
= Existing flooding issues on.

= Vehicle speeds

= Connections to future development



Alternative 1 — West Side Sidewalk with Boulevard

~
-

6-ft
sidewalk

8-ft
shoulder

5 ft H 8-ft

12-ft 12-ft
blvd shoulder

drive lane drive lane




Alternative 2 — East Side Sidewalk with Boulevard

6-ft

8-ft
sidewalk

shoulder

12-ft 12-ft
drive lane drive lane

8-ft 5t
shoulder blvd




Alternative 3 — East Side Shared Use Path with Boulevard

8-ft
shoulder

8-ft

drive lane drive lane shoulder bivd | Shared Use Path

12-ft ‘ 12-ft

5t ‘ 10-t




Alternative 4 — Off Road Shared Use Path

Existing

10-ft
Fence

Shared Use Path




Open House Feedback

West Sidewalk
. e

Comments in Favor &

» Would connect to future
development west of
Agency St

Comments Against <5

» Concerns about a
pedestrian crossing at
Agency St and 211t St

» Impacts to Wetlands

Fast Sidewlk_

T

Comments in Favor &

» Pedestrian crossing at
Thomas Dr is ideal

» Connection to
manufactured homes &
Fox Meadows
development

Comments Against <5

» Impacts to culverts and
ditch

> Bikes would remain in
street

Comments in Favor &

» Pedestrian crossing at
Thomas Dr is ideal

» Connection to
manufactured homes &
Fox Meadows
development

» Off street option for bikes

Comments Against <5
» Impacts to the ditch

Off Road Path
"l
N H;

a

Comments in Favor &

» Provides access outside
of county ROW

» Connects manufactured
homes, Fox Meadows
and future developments

Comments Against 5

» Potential issues getting
ROW for trail

» Needs for lighting



PMT Recommendation: Alternative 3

Key Decision Factors:

Technical analysis

Connections to existing and planned
development

Public feedback (desire for bicycle
accommodations)

Benefit to cost

TYPICAL SECTION A—A

EXISTING

18 12 1 12" L8 1
[SHLDR [THRU LANE | THRU LANE | SHLDR |
0.02 0.0z

L0020 002,

PROPOSED

2" SHLDR
|8 12° | 12° [ - S| 4
ISHLDR |THRI.I LANE |THRU LANE | SHLDR | 10°
0.02 0.02 PATH [
|

-

S AGENCY ST




Eagle Lake — CSAH 27 (Agency St) Pedestrian Connectivity Study

Questions?



e (.30 Meeting Minutes of the Mankato/North Mankato
Bl TR i Area Planning Organization (MAPO) Technical
£ e Advisory Committee (TAC)

October 20, 2022 | 1:30 p.m. | Intergovernmental Center, MN River Room, 10 Civic Center Plaza,
Mankato, MN

TAC members present: Chair Mark Konz - City of Mankato, Vice Chair Karl Friedrichs — Lime
Township, Jennifer Bromeland — City of Eagle Lake, Matt Lassonde — City of North Mankato, Sam
Parker — MnDOT District 7, David Cowan — Minnesota State University, Mankato, Joel Hawbaker -
Nicollet County, Joel Hanif — Region Nine Development Commission, Michael McCarty — City of
Mankato, Shawn Schloesser - Mankato Transit System, Ryan Thilges — Public Works/Blue Earth
County.

Others Present: Paul Vogel- Executive Director, Chris Talamantez, Transportation Planner, Chris
Brown — SRF Consulting. Attending Virtually, Scott Morgan — Mankato Township, Anna Pierce —
MnDOT Central Office, Ross Tillman — Bolton and Menk Inc, Cody Christianson — Bolton and Menk
Inc.

. Call to Order

Chair Mark Konz called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m.

[l. Introductions

Introductions were made.

[1l. Approval of Agenda

Ryan Thilges made a motion to approve the agenda as presented. Michael McCarty seconded the
motion. With all voting in favor the agenda was approved.

IV. Approval of Minutes — August 18, 2022

Michael McCarty made a motion to approve the minutes as presented. Joel Hawbaker seconded the
motion. With all voting in favor, minutes were approved.

V. New Business

5.1 Recommendation to approve Requests for Proposals (RFPs) for studies contained in the
2023 Unified Planning Work Program.

Chair Mark Konz asked staff to provide a summary of the item. Paul Vogel reported that the three
requests for proposals reflect the consultant studies that are contained in the 2023 Unified Planning
Work Program and requested that Chris Talamantez provide a summary of each. Chris provided a
summary of the three requests for proposals, including the update to the ADA Transition Plan, the
Riverfront Intersection Improvement Plan, and the Balcerzak Drive Pedestrian Study.




Ryan Thilges asked if the Riverfront Drive Intersection Plan was related to the previous Riverfront
Drive Corridor Study completed by MAPO in 2017. Michael McCarty responded that it was related,
but is more of an intensive study of intersections from Riverfront Drive into the Tourtellotte Park
Neighborhood, basically consisting of several intersection control evaluations.

Anna Pierce requested to speak on the matter. Anna stated that the TAC could not act on the RFP’s
because MnDOT had not reviewed and approved the documents, including setting the
Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) goal. Paul Vogel reported that Anna had provided
previous comments and staff reflected some of the comments in the documents and recommended
that others not be incorporated. Paul Vogel also stated that review by MnDOT is to ensure
compliance with procurement, not necessarily approval. Paul Vogel also indicated that past practice
was to forward these to the Board with a condition that further changes may be realized upon the final
review of MNnDOT including setting the DBE goal, which in the past has been zero. Anna indicated
that may be acceptable.

Ryan Thilges made a motion to recommend release of the RFP’s to the Policy Board pending review
by MnDOT and setting the DBE goal. Joel Hawbaker seconded the motion. With all present voting in
favor, the motion was approved.

5.2 Recommendation to adopt 2023 Safety Performance Targets.

Chair Mark Konz requested that staff provide a summary of the request. Chris Talamantez provided
a summary of the proposed state targets and how they translate into the MAPO area considering the
vehicle mile trips.

Karl Friedrichs asked what if we exceed the targets. Paul Vogel responded that the type and nature
of the crashes would need to be examined as some are related to behavior, but consistent issues of
safety would have to be addressed through the transportation improvement program (TIP) and how
projects would address those issues. Paul Vogel also stated that Chris had mapped the crash and
fatality information and the occurrences are scattered throughout the planning area, and clusters such
as Augusta Drive are contained in the TIP for an intersection safety improvement.

Karl Friedrichs led a discussion on how this information should be provided to the state of Minnesota
so that they area aware of MAPOQO’s safety issues and possibly this could assist in successful
application for funds to address safety concerns. The TAC discussed the Highway Safety
Improvement Program (HSIP) application process and how this information provides the basis for the
application. Sam Parker also commented that additional discussions will be taking place around the
HSIP application process and how such targets will impact the process. Ryan commented that the
application process is how local’s implement the safety improvements for those areas experiencing
higher crash rates. Karl stated he wanted to make sure the State is aware of our safety issues.

Karl Friedrichs made a motion to recommend adoption of the Safety Targets to the Policy Board.
Michael McCarty seconded the motion. With all voting in favor, the motion was adopted.

Page 2




VI. Other Business, Discussion & Updates

6.1 Presentation: Lookout Drive (CSAH 13) Corridor Study (Bolton & Menk)

Ross Tillman, Bolton and Menk, provided an overview of the Corridor Study.

There were no comments from the TAC.

6.2. Presentation: South Bend Safe Routes to Multimodal Study (Bolton & Menk)

Cody Christianson, Bolton and Menk, provided an overview of the study progress and
recommendations.

There were no comments from the TAC.
6.3. Presentation: MSU,M Stadium Road Pedestrian Crossing Study (SRF Consulting)
Chris Brown, SRF Consulting, provided an overview or the study and the recommendations.

Karl Friedrichs requested that with the all cross options at Warren Street if the signals could be timed
to let traffic flow after the peak pedestrian crossings. Chris responded that would be possible.

Matt Lassonde asked if there would be safety and security considerations for a tunnel, including
possible closing the tunnel during certain times, such as night hours. Chris indicated that would be
possible consideration.

David Cowan commented that a free right turn at Warren Street for certain directions may be
problematic.

Matt Lassonde commented that rapid flashing beacons confuse drivers because they are not sure
they need to stop. Matt stated the signals the City of Mankato have installed at several locations
seem to be more effective because they act as traffic signals. Michael McCarty stated that those
were spare traffic signals and if new would be costly. In addition, they still require the pedestrian to
trigger the signal.

There were no additional comments from the TAC.
6.4. Presentation: Eagle Lake (CSAH 27) Pedestrian Connectivity Study (Bolton & Menk)

Cody Christianson, Bolton and Menk, provided an overview of the study progress and
recommendations.

Jennifer Bromeland asked about timing for applying for grant funding for pedestrian improvements,
including a rapid flashing beacon. The TAC advised that the study could serve as justification for
funding in a future application, but each jurisdiction is responsible for their own application
preparation.

There were no additional comments from the TAC.

Page 3




VIl. TAC Comments

There were no TAC comments.

VIIl.  Adjournment

Ryan Thilges moved to adjourn the meeting. Dave Cowan seconded the motion. With all voting in
favor, the meeting was adjourned at approximately 3:10 p.m.

Chair, Michael Fischer

Page 4




	Agenda 11.3.22
	MAPO Policy Board Packet 11-3-22
	Agenda 5.1
	Agenda 5.2 Southbend SRTM
	Agenda 5.3 MSU Stadium Pedestrian Study
	Agenda 5.4 Eagle Lake CSAH 27 Pedestrian Connectivity Study
	MAPO Policy Board Packet 11-3-22 (1)
	MAPO Policy Board Packet 11-3-22
	Agenda 11.3.22
	4.1 RFPs.docx
	4.2 Safety Performance Measures
	MAPO 2023 PM1 resolution
	2022-09-06_2023-MnDOT-PM1-Memo
	5.1 Presentation lookout drive corridor study
	5.2 Presentation South Bend Safe Routes to Multimodal Study
	5.3 MSU Stadium crossing study
	MSU,M Stadium Road Pedestrian Crossing Study
	Slide Number 2
	Project Management Team
	Study Process
	Study Area
	Existing Conditions
	Stadium Road – Existing Conditions
	University Engagement (round 1)
	Pop-up Results
	Key Comments Received
	Key Issues
	Potential Crossing Improvements
	Ellis Avenue
	RRFB Crossing
	Warren Street (Alternative 1A)
	Warren Street (Alternative 1B)
	Warren Street (Alternative 2)
	Exclusive Pedestrian Phase
	Warren Street Crossing Evaluation
	Warren Street: Three-Quadrant Underpass (Alternative A1)
	Warren Street:�Two-Quadrant Underpass (Alternative A2)
	Warren Street:�Three-Quadrant Overpass�(Alternative B)
	Warren Street Crossing Evaluation
	University Engagement (round 2)
	Next Steps
	Questions or Comments?

	5.4 Presentation Eagle Lake CSAH 27 Pedestrian Connectivity Study

	Minutes Policy Board 09.01.22


	MAPO 2017-2021 Crash Maps.pdf
	8x11 2017 2021 Crashes (1)
	8x11 Fatal Crash 170880003
	8x11 Fatal Crash 170940002
	8x11 Fatal Crash 171790337
	8x11 Fatal Crash 172210099
	8x11 Fatal Crash 180240007
	8x11 Fatal Crash 190350900
	8x11 Fatal Crash 193560104
	8x11 Fatal Crash 200910062
	8x11 Fatal Crash 201990206
	8x11 Fatal Crash 210680096
	8x11 Fatal Crash 210710028
	8x11 Fatal Crash 213100200


